

California Medical Evaluators 11620 Wilshire Blvd. Suite 340 Los Angeles, CA 90025 Phone: 888.853.7944

Fax: 213.478.0550 info@calmedeval.com



Dr. Jeffrey Nerenberg, MD, QME

Board Certified in Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation

Articulate, Board certified Physiatrist with more than 35 years of clinical expertise and 2 years of medical-legal expertise. Highly specialized in Nerve Damage, Prosthetics, Chronic Pain, Surgery Recovery, Rehabilitation, and EMG/Nerve Conduction Studies.

EDUCATION

- University of Minnesota Medical School, Minneapolis, MN (1985)
 - Doctor of Medicine, MD
- VA Medical Center, UC Irvine Program, Long Beach, CA (1989)
 - Residency
- University of California, Irvine, CA (1989)

Residency – Chief Resident

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Kaiser Permanente, MD Southern California Medical Group, Physiatrist (1989 to 2020)
- Department of Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation, Physiatrist (1999 to 2011)
- Magellan Health Care, Physician Case Reviewer (2021 to present)

LICENSURE AND CERTIFICATION

- American Board of Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation
- California Board Certified Medical License